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REECE Ann L * WRD

Subject: FW: Updated Forms T-13608

 

From: Rau, Nathan <nrau@farmlandreserve.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:40 AM 
To: REECE Ann L * WRD <Ann.L.Reece@oregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: T-13608 
 
Hi Anne, 
 
You are correct.  That is definitely a mistake.  The permanent transfer should supersede this temporary transfer. 
 
Thanks for catching that! 
 
 

From: REECE Ann L * WRD <Ann.L.Reece@oregon.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:37 AM 
To: Rau, Nathan <nrau@farmlandreserve.org> 
Subject: RE: Updated Forms T-13608 
 
Hi Nathan, 
I am still reviewing the transfer app before I respond, but I have a question about this statement:  I think you mean the 
temp transfer will be cancelled if T-13525 is approved??   
 

 
Best Regards, 
 
Ann Reece | District Transfer Program Advisor 
725 Summer St NE Suite A | Salem OR 97301 | Phone 503-986-0858 
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Integrity | Service | Technical Excellence | Teamwork | Forward-Looking 
 
****Teleworking until further notice*** Mon, Tu, Wed, Fri 7:00 to 4:45; Thurs 7:00 to 11AM  
  
email :  Ann.L.Reece@oregon.gov    Web:  https://www.oregon.gov/OWRD/  
District Transfer home page: https://www.oregon.gov/OWRD/programs/WaterRights/Transfers/DistTransfer/Pages/default.aspx  
  
Please Note: Under Oregon Law, messages to and from this e-mail address may be available to the public. 
 
 
This e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message immediately; Any use, retention, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
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• Certificate umber or other identifying number: 92992

Describe proposed changes to the water right involving place of use. Jriformation described below should accurately correspond to the proposed 
place of use shown on the accompanying application map. Attach additional pages as necessary. 

POD# 

or PRIORITY 

POA# DATE USE TWP 

CID 7/25/1973 Irrigation 2N 

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

4 
CID 7/25/1973 Irrigation 2N 

CID 7/25/1973 Irrigation 2N 

CID 7/25/1973 Irrigation 2N 

CID 7/25/1973 Irrigation 2N 

CID 7/25/1973 Irrigation 2N 

CID 7/25/1973 Irrigation 2N 

District Temporary Transfer Application 
Supplemental Form A 

RNG 

27 E 

27E 

27 E 

27E 

27E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

28 E 

Location of Proposed Place of Use: (i.e .. the "ON or TO" lands)

TABLE II. -PROPOSED PLACE OF USE 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

GOV'T 

SEC QQ DLC LOT TAX LOT ACRES USER NAME DINN 

4 NWNW 800 0.01 AgriNorthwest 

5 NENE I 900 33.07 AgriNorthwest 

5 NWNE 2 900 31.09 AgriNorthwest 

5 SWNE 900 29.83 AgriNorthwest 

5 $ENE 900 30.04 AgriNorthwest 

5 NENW 3 900 33.11 AgriNorthwest 

5 NWNW 4 900 30.61 AgriNorthwest 

5 $WNW 900 30.42 AgriNorthwest 

5 SENW 900 31.01 AgriNorthwest 

5 NESW 900 32.62 AgriNorthwest 

5 NWSW 900 30.61 AgriNorthwest 

5 $WSW 900 30.1 AgriNorthwest 

5 SESW 900 30.23 AgriNorthwest 

5 NESE 900 32.96 AgriNorthwest 

5 NWSE 900 31.48 AgriNorthwest 

5 SWSE 900 29.62 AgriNorthwest 

5 SESE 900 29.32 AgriNorthwest 

6 NENE 1000 35.62 AgriNorthwest 

6 NWNE 1000 37.06 AgriNorthwest 

6 SWNE 1000 31.34 AgriNorthwest 

RECEIVED 
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• Certificate Number or other identifying number: 95154

The following information must be provided only/or those places of use that are involved in the transfer (i.e., list onlv the portion of the water right 
vou propose to transfer.) Attach additional pages as necessary. 

Location of Existing Authorized Place of Use to be Affected: 
(i.e., the allowed lands listed on the water right that will be affected by the proposed transfer. the "OFF or FROM" lands) 

Government lot and donation land claim numbers must be included in the tables below only if the information is reflected on the existing water right. 

TABLE I -AUTHORIZED PLACE OF USE 

ACRES USER NAME DINN 
POD# or PRIORITY 

USE 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

POA# DATE GOV'T 
Twp Rng Sec 1/4 1/4 DLC 

LOT 
TAX LOT 

CID Pump 
7/25/1973 Irrigation 3N 27 E 4 SW SW Irrigation 6.14 AgriNorthwest 

Station 

CID Pump 
7/25/1973 Irrigation NW SW Irrigation 0.11 AgriNorthwest 

Station 

CID Pump 
7/25/1973 Irrigation SW SW Irrigation 20.68 AgriNorthwest 

Station 

CID Pump 
7/25/1973 Irrigation SE SW Irrigation 7.47 AgriNorthwest 

Station 

TOTAL ACRES: 34.40 

District Temporary Transfer Application 
Supplemental Form A 
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